
From: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) <ic.certificationbureau-
bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 5:52 AM 
To: Ying Wang <ywang@SierraWireless.com> 
Subject: RE: Labelling of Small Surface Mount Device  

 
Good Day, 
  
If you wish to place HVIN or Certification Number in very small font, that would be acceptable as well. 
Otherwise, HVIN and Certification Number can be placed in the manual. 
  
  
Regards,  
 
Engineering, Planning and Standards Branch (14) 
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada 
Tel: 613-990-4218 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389  
  
Direction générale du génie, de la planification et des normes (14) 
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada 
Tél: 613-990-4218 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389  
ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca 
  
  
  
  
From: Ying Wang [mailto:ywang@SierraWireless.com]  

Sent: July-17-18 5:45 PM 
To: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) 

Subject: Labelling of Small Surface Mount Device  
  
To Whom It May Concern, 
  
Sierra Wireless is in the process of applying for IC certification for a Surface Mount Device (SMD) 
module.  The SMD module is to be soldered onto an end product and is not possible for the end-user to 
install or remove from the end product.  
  
The photo and dimensions of the module are shown below.   
  

 

mailto:ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca
mailto:ywang@SierraWireless.com


  
Due to the small size of the device, it is not practical to mark the FCC Identifier and IC certification 
number in a font size of 4 points or larger.  Pursuant to FCC Rule §2.925, the FCC Identifier will be placed 
in the user manual and on the device packaging.  Sierra Wireless hereby seeks agreement from ISED to 
place the IC certification number in the user manual in accordance with Section 4 of RSS-Gen Issue 5. 
  
I look forward to your reply. 
  
Regards, 

 
  
Ying Wang  ::   Manager, Regulatory Compliance 
  

 
  
SIERRA WIRELESS 
Main  +1 604 231 1100  ::  Direct  +1 604 232 1440 
13811 Wireless Way  ::  Richmond, BC, Canada, V6V 3A4 
  
sierrawireless.com 

  

  

Subscribe to our IoT Newsletter 
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